MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 3rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 20.05.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB	Chairman
Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member
	Member Convener
Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative for - leave of absence was granted.	rom NEERI
wing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Dr. A.R. Supate, Bringing Scientific Office, M.B.C. Board, Mumbai	Invitee Member
Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
	Chairman, MPCB Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative fi - leave of absence was granted. wing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Dr. A.R. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav,

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 12 of Consent to Renewal and amendment cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	Booklet No. 12 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012851	2 DR. ULHAS PATIL MEDICAL COLLAGE & HOSPITAL JALGAON KH, NH 6 BHUSAWAL JALGAON ROAD JALGAON KH.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 750 nos. of beds and for total plot area 1,41,600 m2& BUA area 61,534.5 M ² . Committee also noted that the this case was discussed in earlier CAC PP has submitted letter stating that, due to typographical error BUA was mentioned in the application was 14923.23 m2 instead of 49,340 m2 and PP is in the process of obtaining Environmental Clearance. Considering HCE being dedicated essential services during current COVID-19 pandemic lockdown period, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance for six months and PP shall submit the copy of Environmental Clearance within this period and also install ETP for the treatment of trade effluent Committee further noted that PP yet not obtained Environmental Clearance and not install ETP. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue SCN for Refusal.</u>
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118759	Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Ltd.,Nashik Thermal Power Plant., (Unit 3,4 & 5 of 210 MW each)	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.12.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Electricity Generation TPS (Unit 3,4 &5 of 210 MW each) 630 MW. Committee also noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 25.01.2022 and it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Eklahare, Tal & Dist- Nashik.			notice for refusal of consent & directed to forfeit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of effluent, Stack monitoring and AAQM & non compliances of consent conditions. Board has issued show cause notice vide letter dated 21.02.2022. PP has submitted the reply of show cause notice. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to grant Renewal</u> <u>of consent for one year period</u> by imposing the following conditions:
					 By forfeiting the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards non- compliance of consent conditions and exceedance of JVS result of effluent, Stack monitoring and AAQM. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System up to 31.12.2022 and comply with the emission norms as per the timeline prescribed in MoEF & CC Notification dated 31.03.2021. PP shall not use the high ash and Sulphur content coal (i.e. more than 34% & 0.5% respectively). PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. PP shall submit the bank guarantee as per BG

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					regime for the Power plant.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120100	Macrotech Developers Ltd., As per attached list Siena A & B Savana A & B Kalyan	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Residential Buildings of Part- V)	31.05.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied grant of renewal of Consent (Residential Buildings of Part-V) for Residential Buildings Siena A, Siena B, Savaana A & Savaana B on total plot area 14,54,275 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 51,167 sq. mtrs. out of 20,22,789 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 20.12.2021 & was deferred due to non-submission of copy of approved plan, details of land available for use of treated effluent on land for gardening purpose, performance of existing pollution control facility i.e. STP & Composting facility, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities like water supply, drainage permission etc., and decided to call PP for presentation. Committee further noted that the presentation was extended along with above details. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent (Residential Buildings Siena A, Siena B, Savaana A & Savaana B on total plot area 14,54,275 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 51,167 sq. mtrs. out of 20,22,789 sq. mtrs. By imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC.
					2. PP shall operate STP for treatment of domestic to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 achieve the standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 3. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 6. The PP shall ensure that the handed over societies shall get renewed consent in the name of society, till that time PP is responsible for obtaining MPCB consent. 7. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120167	UltraTech Cement Limited, Unit- Manikgarh Cement Works and Manikgarh Cement Works II 146 to 163 Gadchandur, Tal- Korpana, Dist-	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of Cement-6.0 MTPA, Electricity generation (CPP) 60 MW & 15 MW and AFR feeding system-250 MT/day. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 20.12.2021 & it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Chandrapur			for refusal of consent and call the PP for presentation for above non-compliances such as operating RMC without consent, not calibrated OCEMS & CAAQMS and poor performance of Air Pollution Control systems. Board has issued SCN vide letter dated 11.01.2022 & 28.04.2022. Subsequently industry has submitted the reply of SCN and made the presentation. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to defer the case</u> <u>and issue show cause notice towards</u> <u>noncompliance consent conditions, heavy dust</u> <u>emission from the various units of the cement plant</u> <u>and poor performance of air pollution control</u> <u>systems.</u>
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120710	Macrotech Developers Ltd., As per attached list Village Nilje Katai Usarghar Ghesar kalyan	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of project or Five years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for remaining BUA for megacity township construction project on total plot area of 14,78,822 Sq.Mtr & remaining construction BUA of 5,66,572.02 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 20,22,789 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 20.12.2021 & decided to defer the case & call the PP for presentation due to non- submission of copy of approved plan, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, performance of existing pollution control facility i.e. STP & Composting facility, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities like

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					water supply, Sewer line connection, drainage permission etc., Accordingly, presentation was extended along with above details.
					After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant</u> <u>revalidation of consent to establish</u> for residential township project on total plot area of 14,78,822 Sq.Mtr & remaining construction BUA of 5,66,572.02 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 20,22,789 Sq.mtr. by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC. PP shall provide STP for treatment of domestic effluent to achieve the standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots.
					 PP shall ensure that the handed over societies shall get renewed consent in the name of society,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 till that time PP is responsible for obtaining MPCB consent. 7. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130197	B. S. ISPAT LTD., Kh. No. 97, 101 &190 Village - Salori Yensa, Tal- Warora, Dist Chandrapur Warora	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for the manufacturing sponge iron – 60,000 MT/A, power generation – 15 MW (by WHRB – 4 MW & by AFBC – 11 MW). Committee also noted that this case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 13.04.2022 & was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to PP has not obtained renewal of consent since 2016, non-submission of BGs details, design details of ETP, study report towards adequacy of APCs carried out from recognized institute as per earlier consent. Committee further noted that, this office has issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 06.05.2022 & accordingly, PP has submitted the compliance report. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant renewal of consent</u> for manufacturing of sponge iron – 60,000 MT/A, power generation – 15 MW (by WHRB – 4 MW & by AFBC – 11 MW) by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall carry out an adequacy study of air pollution control system before starting the actual

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 commercial production. 2. PP shall achieve the emission standards as per Notification issued vide dated 04.12.2019. 3. PP shall submit/extend the BGs to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs & compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent towards lapse years i.e. from 30.06.2016.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131295	ONSENT- Ltd., Plot No. M-1,	ot No. M-1, udavli Renewal of Tal. consent to	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate. Committee also noted that PP has Provided ETP with Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment including RO followed by MEE system and STP for the treatment of sewage. Pickling section has provided wet Scrubber as APC After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of plain
					 <u>renewal of consent to operate</u> for short period without increase in production capacity for 1. Black ERW Pipes – 2000 MT/M, 2. Galvanized ERW Pipes – 5400 MT/M, 3. Black Pipe Production – 168000 Ton/M and CR/HR Sheet Galvanizing – 36000 MT/A by imposing following conditions by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall apply for consent to establish expansion of Galvanizing plant. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130594	Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd Aircraft Division, Nashik, Gat No 2729, Ojahr-Mig, Tal. Niphad, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with decrease in CI	31.03.2027	 systems and compliance of consent conditions Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI and it is defense related unit engaged in Manufacturing Overhauling of Aircraft for defense (Fighter Aircraft, SU-30 MKI) Committee also noted that they have provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage and also in the process to upgrade the same. PP has also provided Wet scrubbers as APCs to plating and painting sections. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent for Manufacturing Overhauling of Aircraft for defense (Fighter Aircraft, SU-30 MKI) – 14 nos by imposing following conditions: PP shall upgrade ETP and STP within three months. PP shall recycle and reuse the treated effluent in the process, cooling tower make up., etc. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130621	M/S Cipla Ltd A-2 Plot No. A-2, MIDC Patalganga, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad Khalapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate & 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Warehouse Facility 2400 Sq. Mtrs., for Storage of Raw Material, Finished Goods and for Material packing purposes (amalgamation).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB-	Sanghvi Premises	Operate NOT		Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted Bank Guarantees as per existing consent to operate, not submitted Board Resolution as per existing C to O and not submitted reply to the scrutiny letter issued by SRO. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to
	CONSENT- 0000133171	Pvt. Ltd. (7th floor, Dhiraj Chambers, Hazarimal Somani Marg, Near CSTM station, Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)		 establish (expansion) for proposed Building Construction of Residential and commercial projects in the name of M/s. Sanghvi Premises Pvt. Ltd having Total plot area 51,375. 43 Sq. Mtrs, and Total BUA - 1, 43,904.42 sq. with CI of Rs.305.96 Crs. Committee further ntoed that Environment Clearance for expansion applied for EC for additional construction area 1,43,904.42 Sq Mtr. and has been discussed in SIA meeting of Feb 2022. In view of above, it was <u>decided to defer the case an obtain information</u> regarding construction status and occupancy given if any, STP construction status and compliance of specific conditions mentioned in SIA meeting minutes.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132873	Birla Carbon India Private Limited Village-Lohop, Patalganga, Tal- Khalapur, Dist- Raigad	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI (Auto Renewal application)		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (under Auto Renewal Scheme) for manufacturing of Carbon black-84000 MT/A and Electricity generation through waste heat recovery (Cogeneration)-23 MW.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that as per earlier consent conditions industry required to provide the ventury scrubber the boiler. SRO Raigad-I reported that industry has not provided ventury scrubber to boiler. Industry has not provided OCEMS for CO & NOx with recording and interlocking facilities as per EC conditions. JVS exceedance of Monitoring result of AAQM & Stack monitoring. Industry has not submitted the BG as per earlier consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to defer the case</u>
					and issue show cause notice towards non-compliance of consent conditions and analysis result of AAQM and stack monitoring are exceeding the standards.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133714	M/s. Neosym Industry Limited (Gat No. 201 , Sanaswadi , Tal- Shirur , Dist- Pune)	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate without change in product & production quantity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Also, provided air pollution control system's and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule.
					 After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant renewal</u> <u>of consent to operate</u> by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit upgrade/install improvement plan towards O&M of ETP/STP to achieve the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate an air pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. By forfeiting 50% Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133486	ORIENTAL YEAST INDIA PVT LTD PLOT NO. A-4 KHANDALA MIDC PHASE I KHANDALA	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Yeast. Committee also noted that, the industry has provided Collection tank- Neutralization tank- Equalization tank Primary clarifier/primary settling tank – Secondary (MBR) – Tertiary (Duel media Filter) – Advance treatment (Reverse Osmosis, MEE and slope fired boiler. Industry achieved ZLD for trade effluent. JVS of STP outlet was within limit. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant Renewal of Consent</u> for manufacturing of Yeast by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions & operation of pollution control systems.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132654	Ordnance Factory Ambarnath, Kalyan Badlapur Road, Ambernath, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI as they have disposed off six nos of machines and also assets of hospital, school, training institute have been taken out from their assets. Committee also noted that, PP has provided Separate

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 treatment with Primary treatment for plating section and treated effluent is further treated in their main ETP. PP also has STP for the treatment of sewage. PP ha provided fume extraction system with dust collector as APC to the melting furnaces and wet scrubber as APC to phosphating and plating section. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant renewal of consent with decrease in CI</u> by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134483	GHATGE PATIL INDUSTRIES LTD. 362/A, 365/A, 4 B UCHAGAON KARVEER	APPROVED Renewal of consent with 1st C to O for modernization	31.05.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with 1 st Consent to operate for modernization & manufacturing of Grey Iron Casting & SG Iron casting, Electromagnetic clutches & brakes, Gate valves, painting of jobs, electroless nickel plating, power take offs & marine power take offs, fluid coupling, marine gear boxes, Auto power take offs, BEML products. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to establish for modernization by way of installation of 3 Nos of induction furnaces by replacing existing 3 Nos of cupola furnaces & 4 Nos of old type induction furnaces. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant renewal of consent with 1st C to O for modernization</u> for manufacturing of Grey Iron Casting & SG Iron casting –

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 60,000 MT/A, Electromagnetic clutches & brakes – 600 Nos/Y, Gate valves – 5,76,000 Nos/Y, painting of jobs – 48,000 Nos/Y, electroless nickel plating – 6000 Nos/Y, power take offs & marine power take offs – 72,000 Nos/Y, fluid coupling – 12,000 Nos/Y, marine gear boxes – 18,000 Nos/Y, Auto power take offs – 18,000 Nos/Y, BEML products – 36,000 Nos/Y by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control system so as to achieve consented norms. 2. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of EC & consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135181	M/s. F.M. Hammerle Textiles Ltd. Plot No. T-5 + T-5/ Part 1 Kagal" Hatkanangale Five Star MIDC Kagal	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for Dyed Yarn Shirting Fabric. Committee also noted that Industry has yet not installed RO as per Board's direction for reuse/recycle of 50% effluent in the process. Unit was in operation without consent from 2018. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue SCN for</u> <u>Refusal</u> for above non-compliances.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134401	GHATGE PATIL INDUSTRIES LTD. (PLANT 2) PLOT NO. D-2, D-	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	31.05.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent & amalgamation, merger of M/s. Indus Ferrotech Ltd., with existing consent of M/s. Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd., Unit-2 for engineering industrial activity of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	3, D-3/1, D-3/2, PLOT NO. D-2, D- 3, D-3/1, D-3/2, KAGAL- HATKANAGALE INDUSTRIAL AREA, DISTKOLHAPUR HATKANANGALE	amalgamation & merger		 shot blasting, machining & painting of jobs (without surface treatment) – 12,00,000 Nos/Y & manufacturing of SG & Grey Iron Casting – 72,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, previously PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation & merger of both consents of M/s. Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd., & M/s. Indus Ferrotech Ltd., however, Board office has granted separates consents due to non-submission of merger order of NCLT. Now PP has obtained the merger order issued vide dated 27.01.2022 by Hon'ble NCLT. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant renewal of consent & amalgamation, merger</u> of M/s. Indus Ferrotech Ltd., with existing consent of M/s. Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd., Unit-2 for engineering industrial activity of shot blasting, machining & painting of jobs (without surface treatment) – 12,00,000 Nos/Y & manufacturing of SG & Grey Iron Casting – 72,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions. P shall operate & maintain the pollution control
					 system so as to achieve consented norms. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent. 3. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of EC & consent conditions. 4.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131531	VHM INDUSTRIES LIMITED T-2 ADDITTIONAL MIDC AREA ,TEXTILE	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for Yarn Dyeing, Woven fabric (weaving & sizing) & Processed fabric (processing and sizing). Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of

Part-II 3rd Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 12) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Renewal & Amendment)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		PARK NANDGAON PETH AMRAVATI AMRAVATI			 capacity 1200 CMD for the treatment of non-dye bath effluent to the tune of 878 CMD, comprises of screen chambers, collection tank, homogenization tank, pH collection tank, cooling tower for tempter maintenance Biological/aeration tank, Secondary clarifier, Sludge drying beds. Further the treated effluent discharged to CETP for final treatment through closed pipeline. The quantity of Dye-bath effluent generated is 220 CMD. The dyebath effluent is sent to CETP through tanker for treatment after pH correction. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall submit/Extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions & operation of pollution control systems.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136025	Pudumjee Paper Products Ltd 25, 30. Thergaon Mulshi	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for manufacturing of quality paper. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of capacity 13500 CMD. With primary, secondary & tertiary system. JVS Results are within consented limits. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Renewal</u> <u>of Consent</u> by imposing the following conditions. 1. The applicant shall reduce freshwater consumption. 2. The applicant shall reduce treated effluent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 discharge. 3. PP shall submit/ Extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system
	Amendme	nt			
1	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007024	TIRUMALAA DAAIRY LIMITED., LONAND- PHALTAN ROAD,Nimbhore,S atara	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent for change in name I.e M/s. Tirumala Dairy Ltd. to M/s. Kute sons Dairys Limited Committee also noted that PP submitted Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name from Government of India of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Registrar of Companies vide dated 01/04/2021. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> <u>and call PP for Technical Presentation</u> w.r.t. details of production process, pollution control measures adopted and mandatory documents submission for change in name
2	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007684	Carlsberg India Pvt. Ltd. H-17/1/1, MIDC Waluj	APPROVED Amendment in Consent	Commissioning of the unit or 05 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Establish for expansion for increasing the quantity of Beer. Committee also noted that PP applied for additional 19500 KL/A as per application, but consent is issued for 11950 KL/A only, hence PP applied for amendment. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB-	AJINKYATARA	APPROVED	Commissioning of	 <u>amendment in consent to Establish</u> by imposing the following conditions: PP shall comply with all the conditions of Consent dtd. 08.05.2020. Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in
3	CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007915	SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD, DISTILLERY DIV SHAHUNAGAR SHENDRE	Amendment in Consent	the unit or 05 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Establish for addition of Product Ethanol. Committee also noted that Consent to Establish is granted for Expansion of 15 KLPD Distillery unit with product Rectified Spirit (RS) & OR Extra Neutral Alcohol. PP applies for amendment for addition of Ethanol as product. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant amendment in consent to Establish</u> by imposing the following conditions. PP shall comply with all the conditions of Consent dtd. 22.12.2021.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME NT- 00000008281	Carrier Midea India Private Limited, Plot No. A-5, Supa MIDC, Supa Parner Industrial Park, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Amendment of consent for allowing inhouse U-band manufacturing	31.10.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment of consent for allowing the inhouse U-band manufacturing. Committee also noted that, Board has issued earlier consent with condition no. 11. "PP shall not manufacture the outsourced U-Band product in house prior to obtaining permission from Boar and prior to make ETP operational." As they were not operating the ETP. Now they have made ETP operational. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>amendment of consent</u> by to omit the condition no. 11 and allowing the inhouse production of the U-Band.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008284	Lupin Ltd. T-142, MIDC Tarapur	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	30.04.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent to operate for use of duel fuel PNG & LSHS instead of only PNG. Committee noted that, PP is having consent to operate which is valid upto 30/4/2024. Committee further noted that, due to uncertainty of supply of Natural gas, PP has requested for use of dual fuel. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to grant</u> <u>amendment in consent to operate</u> for use of dual fuel and all other conditions will remains same.
6	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008309	Chloride Metals Ltd., Plot No. F- 219, Supa-Parner Industrial Park, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establsih	Commissioning of the Unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in the consent for change in disposal path of hazardous waste (ETP Sludge), In ETP instead of MEE RO reject to dispose for quenching of slag from furnace, TPM standards 75 mg/Nm3 instead of 50 mg/Nm3 & amend the condition of rainwater harvesting. Committee also noted the following details regarding amendments: ETP sludge of the unit will not purely Gypsum, we may not consider the above amendment, hence can not consider the amendment for ETP sludge disposal path. As the PP will achieve ZLD by disposing RO reject for quenching of slag, hence consider amendment to allow the PP for not providing MEE and dispose the RO reject for quenching of slag. PP requested to give TPM parameter as 75 mg/Nm3 instead of 50 mg/Nm3 and mentioned

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 the standards which are applicable for primary smelters, but standard for secondary smelters are 50 mg/Nm3, hence this amendment cannot consider. 4. PP requested the amendment in the rainwater condition, which is standards condition of the consent, hence can not consider the amendment. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to partially grant</u> <u>amendment of consent</u> for amendment in the treatment facility such as omit the MEE and allow the PP to dispose RO reject for quenching of the slag. Other amendment requested by the unit are not approved.
7	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008326	Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust (JNPT) Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, admin building, Sheva, Uran, Navi mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent	Commissioning of the unit or 05 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for an Amendment in Consent to Establish granted for Balance work of 4th container terminal & Marine Container terminal. PP applied for amendment for incorporating amended EC reference. Committee also noted that In Earlier EC dtd. 09.10.2019
					the shape of reclamation area was triangular and PP obtained amended EC on 18.11.2021 and as per amended EC the shape of reclamation is in stepped shape.
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant</u> <u>Amendment in consent to establish</u> for incorporating amended EC reference by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with all the conditions of Consent dtd 04.00.2020
8	MPCB-	WONDER	NOT		dtd. 04.09.2020. Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion			
	CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008343	CEMENT LIMITED., PLOT NO. 23, BHOLEBABA NAGAR, NEAR RAILWAY CROSSING, MALEGAON ROAD	APPROVED Amendment in consent		consent for co-processing of Chemical Gypsum-80000 MT/Annum in cement mill. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> <u>and call the PP for a presentation</u> about the pollution control system provided by the industry and facilities provided towards utilization of chemical gypsum in cement mill as per CPCB guidelines.			
The r	The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.							